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Zamboanga Peninsula, Region IX NANE/S
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
Dipolog City 7100

DIVISIQN MEMORANDUM
No. 199 . 2016

To:  PSDSs Concerned
Secondary School Heads Concerned
Guidance Counselors/Coordinators Concerned

Ly

From: NATIVIDAD P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge Z‘t/
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: S- hour Meeting and Assessment with Guidance Counselors/Coordinators and
Trained Youth Advocates of Implementing Teen Centers

Date:  March 28, 2016

This has reference to the attached letter from the Federation Manager of Zamboanga del
Norte Federation of Parents Association (ZNFePA), Mr. Mark P. Yaba requesting for a S-hour
Meeting and Assessment with Guidance Counselors/Coordinators and Trained Youth Advocates
of Implementing Teen Centers on April 2, 2016 at Royal Farm, Gulayon, Dipolog City.

The objectives of this activity are the following:

a. to assess the school-based teen center implementation;

b. to address issues and concerns; and,

c. to analyze needed support to strengthen its purpose and outcomes.

The identified participants to this activity are the Guidance Counselors/Coordinators and
the Trained Youth Advocates of the following schools:
1. Dohinob National High School
2. Langatian National High School
3. Siare John Roemer National High School
4. Sindangan National Agricultural School

The list of Trained Youth Advocates and the program of activities are also attached to
this memorandum.

Venue, meals and materials shall be shouldered by the ZNFePA while the travelling
expenses incurred by the participants relative to their attendance on the said activity shall be
chargeable against School MOOE/Funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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